
MARCH 14, 2022
REGULAR MEETING
SAWDON ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
BOARD ROOM
6:00 PM

Grand Ledge Public Schools

Board of Education



Grand Ledge Public Schools 
 

Regular Meeting 
of the 

Board of Education 
 

Please take notice that the Board of Education will hold a Regular Meeting on: 
 

Date:  Monday, March 14, 2022 
 

Place:  Sawdon Administration Building 
   Board Room 
   220 Lamson Street 

     Grand Ledge, MI  48837  
 

Time:  6:00 p.m.  
 

Purpose:  General Business  
 

Phone:  (517) 925-5400 
 
Board minutes are located at the Board of Education office, 220 Lamson 
Street, Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
 
 
  

Marcus G. Davenport, Ph.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 
cc: Buildings 
 Board Members 
 Lansing State Journal 
 Grand Ledge Independent 
 Melissa Mazzola, Co-President, GLEA  
 Greg Almy, Co-President, GLEA 

Cindy Zerbe, President, MEA/NEA Unit I, Secretarial /Clerical 
 TBD, President, MEA/NEA Unit III, Food Service 
 Jennifer McCrumb, President, MEA/NEA Unit IV, TA/HC/Bus Assistants & Adv. Club 

Danis Peck, President, IUOE Local 547, A, B, C, E & H AFL-CIO, Bus Drivers 
Sarra Ruiz, President, Custodial Association 
 

 
Date of Posting: March 9, 2022 

NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting.  Any person with a 
disability needing accommodations to attend a Board of Education meeting should contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at least three (3) days 
prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend 



 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segments of the meeting.  If any 
person with a disability needs accommodations at the Board of Education meeting, please contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at 
least three (3) days prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend. 
 
 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, March 14, 2022 
6:00 pm 

 
 

I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance……………………..……….….….Jon Shiflett, President 
 

II. Roll Call……………………………………………..…..Dr. Marcus Davenport Superintendent 
 

III. Approval of Agenda Items 
 

IV. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
A. February 28, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

V. Presentations 
A. Student Recognition 
B. MICIP Planning Presentation 

 

VI. Reports 
A. Capitol Connections 
B. Eaton RESA 
C. Equity, Diversity & Inclusion 
D. Grand Ledge Education Foundation 
E. Bond Update 
F. Superintendent 

 

VII. Public Comment  
 

VIII. New Business 
A. Presentation & Approval of 2021-2022 General Fund Budget Amendment 
B. 2022-2023 General Fund Budget Projections Discussion 
C. Approval of Audio/Visual Upgrade Bid Award 
D. Approval of Timber Sale 
E. Approval of the Payment of Capital Funds Invoices 

a. Trades – February 2022 
• ET MacKenzie • Vander Hyde Mechanical 

F. Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices 
a. Lansing Tile & Mosaic x 2 
b. Superior Electric 
c. Trane x2 
d. Trades – February 2022 

• Capital Asphalt • Quality Air • Vander Hyde Mechanical 

G. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 1 Bond Invoices 
a. Clark Construction – February 2022 
b. GMB – February 2022 
c. Sehi Computer 
d. Trades – February 2022 

• H & H Painting 
• Quality Air 

• Lansing Tile & Mosaic 
• Straight Line Fence 

• Professional Thermal 
• Town & Country Electric 

H. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices 
a. Clark Construction – February 2022 

I. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 2, Series 1 Bond Invoices 
a. Clark Construction – February 2022 
b. Trades – February 2022 

• Architectural Metals 
• Baruzzini Contracting 
• IntegraCore 
• Town & Country Electric 

• Architectural Systems 
• Delta Steel 
• Mall City Mechanical 
• Vander Hyde Mechanical 

• Asbestos Abatement 
• Division 7 Building 
• Ritsema 

-OVER- 



 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segments of the meeting.  If any 
person with a disability needs accommodations at the Board of Education meeting, please contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at 
least three (3) days prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend. 
 
 

 
Grand Ledge Public Schools 

Board of Education 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, March 14, 2022 
6:00 pm 

 
 

 

VIII.    New Business (continued) 
J. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 2, Series 2 Bond Invoices 

a. Clark Construction – February 2022 
b. GMB – February 2022 
c. Trades – February 2022 

• Architectural Metals 
• Delta Steel 
• Superior Electric 
• Walker Interiors 

• Centennial Electric 
• Dobie Construction 
• Vander Hyde Mechanical 

 

• Davenport Masonry 
• Eagle Enterprise 
• VanLaan Concrete 

 

IX. Comments from Staff and Board 
 

X. Future Topics 
A. Board Bond Advisory – Monday, April 11, 2022 5:00 p.m., Room 107 

B. Work Session – Monday April 11, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Board Room* 
 

XI. Closed Session – Attorney/Client Privilege – Per Section 8(e) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976 
 

XII. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

XIII. Adjournment 
 

 
*NOTE:  Moving forward, all meetings of the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education will be conducted in the 
Board Room. 
 
 
 

Page 2 



"I pledge allegiance 

to the Flag 

of the United States of America, 

and to the republic 

for which it stands, 

one Nation under God, 

indivisible, 

with liberty and justice for all."

CALL TO ORDER & 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Jon Shiflett

5



ROLL CALL

Superintendent Marcus Davenport

6



PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the                                  
March 14, 2022 Agenda Items, as presented.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS

7



A.  February 28, 2022 Meeting Minutes

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the                     
March 14, 2022 Consent Agenda Items, as presented.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

8



A.  Student Recognition

On February 24, 2022, one of our Grand Ledge Public Schools bus drivers experienced a medical 
emergency while driving their route.  Thanks to the quick thinking and actions of two of our 
students, Kiegh Schray and Joe Ingram, medical personnel were able to quickly respond.  We will 
take a moment to recognize these students and present them with a Student Life Saving Award.

B. MICIP Planning Presentation

PRESENTATIONS

9

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1gZpJBPSNYdYYemozOsbcgkmvjYPiKr7D-XUVjz8gy-Q/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1gZpJBPSNYdYYemozOsbcgkmvjYPiKr7D-XUVjz8gy-Q/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1gZpJBPSNYdYYemozOsbcgkmvjYPiKr7D-XUVjz8gy-Q/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1gZpJBPSNYdYYemozOsbcgkmvjYPiKr7D-XUVjz8gy-Q/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1gZpJBPSNYdYYemozOsbcgkmvjYPiKr7D-XUVjz8gy-Q/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1gZpJBPSNYdYYemozOsbcgkmvjYPiKr7D-XUVjz8gy-Q/edit?usp=sharing


A.  Capitol Connections Report

B.   Eaton RESA Report

C.   Equity, Diversity & Inclusion

D.  Grand Ledge Education Foundation Report

E.   Bond Update

F.   Superintendent’s Report

REPORTS

10



Persons may address the board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting by 
providing your name and jurisdiction (City, Township / County) on one of the Public Comment forms provided at the 
sign in table and turning it in to the Superintendent’s Assistant.

The meeting chair will use the Public Comment forms submitted to invite persons to come forward to make their 
public comment at the appropriate time.

Board Meetings are constructed to conduct necessary business of the board, while allowing time for the public to 
express concerns and opinions.  

Out of respect for board members, students and staff, you will be interrupted if you:
• Personally attack a board member or district employee on issues unrelated to their job performance. 
• Mention a student’s name when discussing behavior or other incidents. 
• Engage in discussion with other members of the audience.

You will be reminded when you are approaching the end of your three-minute limit so you can conclude with your 
strongest points.

The board will not respond to questions or comments during public comment but the Superintendent will do his best 
to answer questions at the end of the meeting.  If immediate answers are not available, arrangements will be made to    
provide you with the information requested.

PUBLIC COMMENT

11



A.  Presentation & Approval of the 2021-2022 General Fund Budget Amendment

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
2021-2022 General Fund Budget Amendment, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS A

12



General Fund Budget Amendment 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 

For Action 3-14-2022 

 

BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 

 

  2021-22 Original  Proposed 2021-22 
Amendment 

Foundation Allowance $8,275  $8,700  

Membership blend 90% fall 2021/10% spring 
2021 

90% fall 2021/10% spring 
2021 

Current year Fall student FTE 5,000.00 4,898.08 
Prior year Spring student FTE 4,861.00 4,874.13 
Sec 23a dropout recovery count 0.00 6.08 
Blended student count  4,986.10 4,901.77 

 

REVENUE 

General fund revenues are projected to increase by approximately $4,585,000 since the original 2021-22 
original budget adoption in June 2021.  The State foundation allowance increased over projections by 
$425 per pupil.  This increase in State revenue has been offset by a decline in the projected student 
count of approximately 84 students.  In addition, the District experienced increases in various State 
categorical funds such as 31a At-Risk, 31o School Support Personnel and Innovative Summer Programs.  
Federal funds have also increased as the District received additional funding from the US Department of 
Education’s Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) Fund.   

Total projected revenue for 2021-22 under the proposed amended budget is just under $59 million. 

EXPENDITURES 

General fund expenditures are projected to increase by approximately $6,771,000 since the original 
budget adoption.  The following factors contributed to the increase: 

• The settlement of most employee contracts and the subsequent increase in salary and benefits 
in response to the tight labor market.  Additional staff members were also added as a result of 
the grade level reconfiguration.  Salary and benefit costs account for approximately $5,100,000 
of the overall expenditure increase. 

• The purchase of various capital improvement items, many of which were necessary as a result of 
the construction projects.  These items include playground equipment at Hayes, security 
cameras and access controls at Beagle and Holbrook, audio-visual upgrades planned for the 
Board of Education room at Sawdon and the purchase of classroom projectors and staff laptops 



utilizing ESSER funds.  Capital improvement costs account for approximately $1,200.000 of the 
overall expenditure increase. 

• The majority of the remaining expenditure increase reflects expenditures associated with the 
receipt of grant funds such as the 2021 summer school innovative programming, the addition of 
a second school nurse allowable under school support funding and the addition of homebound 
teachers with ESSER funding. 

FUND BALANCE 

The original budget adoption called for the utilization of $3,400,000 of the beginning fund balance.  The 
changes in revenue and expenditures detailed above now project the utilization of $5,600,000 of the 
beginning fund balance.  This projection will utilize approximately one-half of the fund balance leaving 
the District with a projected ending fund balance of $5,600,000 as of June 30, 2022.  This fund balance 
level represents 9.42% of revenues, the measurement utilized by the Department of Treasury for early 
warning monitoring, and 8.59% of expenditures, the measurement utilized by Board Governance Policy 
EL 404. 

 



KƌŝŐŝŶĂů �ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
ϮϬϮϭͲϮϮ ϮϬϮϭͲϮϮ
���ƵĚŐĞƚ ���ƵĚŐĞƚ

�ŽĚĞη
��Z�s�Eh�^

ϭϬϬ �����>ŽĐĂů� ϭϬ͕Ϯϲϱ͕ϬϰϭΨ� ϭϰ͕ϮϭϭΨ�������� ϭϬ͕Ϯϳϵ͕ϮϱϮΨ�
ϯϬϬ �����^ƚĂƚĞ ϯϴ͕ϬϬϭ͕ϵϰϮ Ϯ͕ϴϭϯ͕ϰϴϯ ϰϬ͕ϴϭϱ͕ϰϮϱ
ϰϬϬ �����&ĞĚĞƌĂů ϰ͕ϰϵϰ͕ϱϮϲ ϭ͕ϯϯϱ͕ϰϰϵ ϱ͕ϴϮϵ͕ϵϳϱ

ϱϬϬͲϲϬϬ �����/ŶĐŽŵŝŶŐ�dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƐ ϭ͕ϱϬϮ͕ϭϱϮ ϰϮϮ͕ϮϭϬ ϭ͕ϵϮϰ͕ϯϲϮ
�����dŽƚĂů�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϱϰ͕Ϯϲϯ͕ϲϲϭΨ� ϰ͕ϱϴϱ͕ϯϱϯΨ��� ϱϴ͕ϴϰϵ͕ϬϭϰΨ�

���yW�E�/dhZ�^
��/ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�Ͳ

ϭϭϬ ������ĂƐŝĐ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ Ϯϲ͕ϰϮϲ͕ϯϮϬΨ� ϯ͕ϱϯϵ͕ϴϴϮΨ��� Ϯϵ͕ϵϲϲ͕ϮϬϮΨ�
ϭϮϬ ������ĚĚĞĚ�EĞĞĚƐ ϴ͕ϮϬϮ͕ϱϳϴ ϰϮϳ͕Ϯϲϱ ϴ͕ϲϮϵ͕ϴϰϯ

�dŽƚĂů�/ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ ϯϰ͕ϲϮϴ͕ϴϵϴ ϯ͕ϵϲϳ͕ϭϰϳ ϯϴ͕ϱϵϲ͕Ϭϰϱ
��^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�Ͳ

ϮϭϬ �����WƵƉŝů ϰ͕Ϯϳϲ͕ϬϵϬ ϱϲϴ͕Ϯϱϱ ϰ͕ϴϰϰ͕ϯϰϱ
ϮϮϬ �����/ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶĂů�^ƚĂĨĨ Ϯ͕ϭϲϰ͕Ϭϰϰ ϭϴϯ͕Ϯϲϴ Ϯ͕ϯϰϳ͕ϯϭϮ
ϮϯϬ �����'ĞŶĞƌĂů��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ ϳϲϳ͕ϲϱϵ ϭϯϱ͕ϳϴϮ ϵϬϯ͕ϰϰϭ
ϮϰϬ �����^ĐŚŽŽů��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ Ϯ͕ϵϲϵ͕ϲϬϭ ϱϭϰ͕ϬϮϰ ϯ͕ϰϴϯ͕ϲϮϱ
ϮϱϬ ������ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ϳϰϱ͕ϳϯϴ ;ϭϮϯ͕ϳϮϵͿ ϲϮϮ͕ϬϬϵ
ϮϲϬ �����KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�Θ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ ϱ͕Ϯϱϱ͕ϱϵϰ ϮϰϬ͕ϯϴϯ ϱ͕ϰϵϱ͕ϵϳϳ
ϮϳϬ �����dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚĂƚŝŽŶ ϯ͕ϲϭϲ͕ϭϰϮ ϰϱϮ͕ϭϳϲ ϰ͕Ϭϲϴ͕ϯϭϴ
ϮϴϬ ������ĞŶƚƌĂů�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ Ϯ͕ϯϭϱ͕ϱϲϭ ϰϳϳ͕Ϯϭϯ Ϯ͕ϳϵϮ͕ϳϳϰ
ϮϵϬ �����KƚŚĞƌ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ϴϴϯ͕ϯϰϲ ;ϭϰ͕ϲϵϴͿ ϴϲϴ͕ϲϰϴ

�dŽƚĂů�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϮϮ͕ϵϵϯ͕ϳϳϱ Ϯ͕ϰϯϮ͕ϲϳϰ Ϯϱ͕ϰϮϲ͕ϰϰϵ

ϯϬϬ ������ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ Ϭ ϮϮ͕ϱϭϴ ϮϮ͕ϱϭϴ
ϰϬϬͲϲϬϬ �����KƵƚŐŽŝŶŐ�dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƐ�Θ�&ƵŶĚ�DŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϴϮ͕Ϭϱϳ ϯϰϴ͕ϱϮϲ ϰϯϬ͕ϱϴϯ

dŽƚĂů��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ ϱϳ͕ϳϬϰ͕ϳϯϬΨ� ϲ͕ϳϳϬ͕ϴϲϱΨ��� ϲϰ͕ϰϳϱ͕ϱϵϱΨ�

�ŵŽƵŶƚ�ďǇ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ��ǆĐĞĞĚ��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ ;ϯ͕ϰϰϭ͕ϬϲϵͿΨ�� ;Ϯ͕ϭϴϱ͕ϱϭϮͿΨ� ;ϱ͕ϲϮϲ͕ϱϴϭͿΨ��

&hE����>�E���/E&KZD�d/KE

&ƵŶĚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ�Ăƚ�:ƵůǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϮϭ ϭϭ͕ϭϲϳ͕ϵϲϵΨ� ϭϭ͕ϭϲϳ͕ϵϲϵΨ�
�ŵŽƵŶƚ�ďǇ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ��ǆĐĞĞĚ��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ ;ϯ͕ϰϰϭ͕ϬϲϵͿ���� ;ϱ͕ϲϮϲ͕ϱϴϭͿ����

�ŶĚŝŶŐ�&ƵŶĚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ ϳ͕ϳϮϲ͕ϵϬϬΨ��� ϱ͕ϱϰϭ͕ϯϴϴΨ���

���� &ƵŶĚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�WĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϭϰ͘Ϯϰй ϵ͘ϰϮй

&ƵŶĚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�WĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ ϭϯ͘ϯϵй ϴ͘ϱϵй

��KWd���ƚŚŝƐ�ϭϰƚŚ�ĚĂǇ�ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ͕�ϮϬϮϮ

ŝƐ�ĂŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ĂƐ�ĨŽůůŽǁƐ͗

'�E�Z�>��WWZKWZ/�d/KE^���d
ZĞƐŽůƵƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ��ĚŽƉƚŝŽŶ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�

'ƌĂŶĚ�>ĞĚŐĞ�WƵďůŝĐ�^ĐŚŽŽůƐ

Z�^K>s��͕�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů��ƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚŝŽŶƐ��Đƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�
'ƌĂŶĚ�>ĞĚŐĞ�WƵďůŝĐ�^ĐŚŽŽůƐ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�&ƵŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ĨŝƐĐĂů�ǇĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϮ



B.  2022-2023 General Fund Budget Projections Discussion

NEW BUSINESS B

16



'ĞŶĞƌĂů�&ƵŶĚ��ƵĚŐĞƚ�WƌŽũĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ ZŽůů�ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵŝŶŐ �ŽĂƌĚ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ĨƵŶĚ �ĞƉƚ�ŽĨ�dƌĞĂƐƵƌǇ
ϮϬϮϮͲϮϯ ďĂůĂŶĐĞ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ ǁĂƚĐŚůŝƐƚ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ

ϮϬϮϭͲϮϮ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ 'ŽǀĞƌŶŽƌΖƐ�WƌŽƉŽƐĂů�ϮϬϮϮͲϮϯ ϴй�ŽĨ ϱй�ŽĨ
&ŽƵŶĚĂƚŝŽŶ��ůůŽǁĂŶĐĞ Ψϴ͕ϳϬϬ Ψϵ͕ϭϯϱ ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ

�Ɛ�ŽĨ�ϯͬϵͬϮϮ DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ďůĞŶĚ ϵϬй�ĨĂůů�ϮϬϮϭͬϭϬй�ƐƉƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϭ ϵϬй�ĨĂůů�ϮϬϮϮͬϭϬй�ƐƉƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϮ
�ƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ǇĞĂƌ�&Ăůů�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚ�&d� ϰ͕ϴϵϴ͘Ϭϴ ϰ͕ϳϴϭ͘ϬϬ
WƌŝŽƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�^ƉƌŝŶŐ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚ�&d� ϰ͕ϴϳϰ͘ϭϯ ϰ͕ϴϲϰ͘ϬϬ
^ĞĐ�ϮϯĂ�ĚƌŽƉŽƵƚ�ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ�ĐŽƵŶƚ ϲ͘Ϭϴ Ϭ͘ϬϬ
�ůĞŶĚĞĚ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚ�ĐŽƵŶƚ� ϰ͕ϵϬϭ͘ϳϳ ϰ͕ϳϴϵ͘ϯϬ

Z�s�Eh���,�E'�^�
/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ĨŽƵŶĚĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂůůŽǁĂŶĐĞ Ϯ͕ϭϯϮ͕Ϯϲϴ Ϯ͕ϭϯϮ͕Ϯϲϴ Ϯ͕ϭϯϮ͕Ϯϲϴ
�ĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ďůĞŶĚĞĚ�ĐŽƵŶƚ ;ϵϳϴ͕ϰϰϱͿ ;ϵϳϴ͕ϰϰϱͿ ;ϵϳϴ͕ϰϰϱͿ

dŽƚĂů�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ ϭ͕ϭϱϯ͕ϴϮϮ ϭ͕ϭϱϯ͕ϴϮϮ ϭ͕ϭϱϯ͕ϴϮϮ

�yW�E�/dhZ���,�E'�^�
^ƚĞƉ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͗
dĞĂĐŚĞƌƐ ϳϬϰ͕ϰϬϯ ϳϬϰ͕ϰϬϯ ϳϬϰ͕ϰϬϯ
WƌŝŶĐŝƉĂůƐ ϯϭ͕ϯϴϱ ϯϭ͕ϯϴϱ ϯϭ͕ϯϴϱ
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŽƌƐ ϰϳ͕Ϭϱϵ ϰϳ͕Ϭϱϵ ϰϳ͕Ϭϱϵ
�ĞŶƚƌĂů�ŽĨĨŝĐĞ�ƐĂůĂƌŝĞĚ ϰϵ͕ϲϮϬ ϰϵ͕ϲϮϬ ϰϵ͕ϲϮϬ
�ĞĂŶƐ Ϯϭ͕Ϭϲϳ Ϯϭ͕Ϭϲϳ Ϯϭ͕Ϭϲϳ
�ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ

dŽƚĂů�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ ϵϱϯ͕ϱϯϰ ϵϱϯ͕ϱϯϰ ϵϱϯ͕ϱϯϰ

WZKWK^�����:h^dD�Ed^ Ϭ ϰ͕ϳϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ Ϯ͕ϵϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ

E�d��,�E'��/E�Z�s�Eh�^��E���yW�E�/dhZ�^� ϮϬϬ͕Ϯϴϴ ϰ͕ϵϱϬ͕Ϯϴϴ ϯ͕ϭϬϬ͕Ϯϴϴ
�ĂƌƌǇŽǀĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ŽǀĞƌ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϮ ;ϱ͕ϲϮϲ͕ϱϴϭͿ ;ϱ͕ϲϮϲ͕ϱϴϭͿ ;ϱ͕ϲϮϲ͕ϱϴϭͿ

�^d/D�d���Z�s�Eh�^�Ks�Z��yW�E�/dhZ�^�ϮϬϮϮͲϮϯ ;ϱ͕ϰϮϲ͕ϮϵϯͿ ;ϲϳϲ͕ϮϵϯͿ ;Ϯ͕ϱϮϲ͕ϮϵϯͿ

�ĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐ�&ƵŶĚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ�ϳͲϭͲϮϬϮϮ ϱ͕ϱϰϭ͕ϯϴϴ ϱ͕ϱϰϭ͕ϯϴϴ ϱ͕ϱϰϭ͕ϯϴϴ

WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ��ŶĚŝŶŐ�&ƵŶĚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ�ϲͲϯϬͲϮϬϮϯ ϭϭϱ͕Ϭϵϱ ϰ͕ϴϲϱ͕Ϭϵϱ ϯ͕Ϭϭϱ͕Ϭϵϱ

&ƵŶĚ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ Ϭ͘ϭϵй ϴ͘ϭϭй ϱ͘ϬϮй

&ƵŶĚ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ Ϭ͘ϭϴй ϴ͘ϬϮй ϰ͘ϴϮй



C.  Approval of Audio/Visual Upgrade Bid Award

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the Bid 
Award to Moss Telecommunications in the amount of $207,487.11 using $101,079.20 from the 
General Fund and $106,407.91 from the Technology Capital Projects Funds for audio/visual upgrades 
to the Board of Education Room, and the music and science classrooms at Beagle Middle School, as 
presented. 

NEW BUSINESS C

18



 

Mark Deschaine, Executive Director of Technology 
220 Lamson St 
Grand Ledge   MI   48837 
deschainem@glcomets.net 
O 517.925.5447   F 517.925.5409 

 
To: Dr. Marcus Davenport, Superintendent 
From: Mark Deschaine, Executive Director of Technology	 
Subject: Audio/Visual Bid Award 
Date: March 9, 2022 
 
Recommendation 
I recommend the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the Bid Award 
to Moss Telecommunications for the following purchases. 
 

 Board of Education Room Audio/Visual 101,079.20 
 Beagle Middle School Music Rooms Audio/Visual 26,060.55  
 Beagle Middle School Science Classrooms Audio/Visual  80,347.36 

Total 207,487.11 
 
General Fund 101,079.20 
Technology Capital Projects 106,407.91  

 
Board of Education Room Audio/Visual  
The Board of Education requested that we plan to update the Audio/Visual equipment 
in the Board room for the primary purpose of improving the audio quality and enable us 
to stream meetings of the Board of Education to the Internet for remote viewing.  
Please note that this is not a video conferencing solution and has been designed as a 
one-way streaming solution. 
 
Beagle Middle School Music Rooms Audio/Visual  
Audio/Visual systems for the Band and Choir rooms at Beagle Middle School were 
discussed but never budgeted for in the 2018 Bond project.  The teachers are happy 
with the classroom projectors we provided.  Since they are music rooms, the audio 
needs are different than other classrooms, therefore we recommend systems for these 
rooms. 
 
Beagle Middle School Science Classrooms Audio/Visual 
Science Lab station video monitors were discussed but never budgeted for in the 2018 
Bond project.  Video monitors at each lab station in each science lab will allow us to 
extend the projection from the front of the classroom to the lab stations for better 
viewing when working at the stations. 
 



 

Mark Deschaine, Executive Director of Technology 
220 Lamson St 
Grand Ledge   MI   48837 
deschainem@glcomets.net 
O 517.925.5447   F 517.925.5409 

 
Process 
We engaged Hamilton AV Design to assist with Design and Bid evaluations for all three 
projects.  Hamilton AV Design comes recommended from GMB and has assisted with 
several Bond AV Projects.  We chose to bid all three projects together as we believe that 
there is more value and savings by combining the projects into one bid. 
 
We also engaged Communication by Design to assist with the bid process and bid 
response analysis to ensure compliance with regulations. 
 
I am happy to report that both Communications by Design and Hamilton AV Design have 
reviewed and assured us that the Bid from Moss Telecommunication is the lowest cost 
bidder and met the bid requirements.   
 
Attached you will find the Bid Review Report indicating the due diligence performed 
with the bid process.  The Bid Tabulation showing the 6 bidders and the bid amounts is 
also attached. 
 
Although the technology department does not normally handle district audio/visual 
needs beyond video projectors, it remains my recommendation that we use some of the 
Technology Capital Projects funds to pay for the work at Beagle Middle School.  It is our 
intention to include most if not all Audio/Visual projects within the 2018 Bond budgets 
for the additional schools. 



&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�E\�'HVLJQ��,QF��$OO�ULJKWV�UHVHUYHG�

*UDQG�/HGJH�3XEOLF�6FKRROV
%LG�7DEXODWLRQ

1DPH��'LVWULFW�$9�8SJUDGHV�
'DWH��)HEUXDU\����������DW�����SP�

� %LGGHU�1DPH &
RQ
WUD
FW
�)
RU
P
��<

�1
�

6
HF
XU
LW\
��%

RQ
G�
&
KH
FN
�

)D
P
LOL
DO
�6
WD
WH
P
HQ
W��
<
�1
�

5
HI
HU
HQ
FH
V�
�<
�1
�

&
RQ
WUD
FW
�(
[F
HS
WLR
QV
��<

�1
�

(
OH
FW
UR
QL
F�
9H

UV
LR
Q�
�<
�1
�

%,'�$02817 127(6�

� 'LYLVRQ���� ; % ; ; ; ; �����������

� 0DVWHU�(OHFWULF� ; % ; ; ; ; �����������

� 3DUNZD\�(OHFWULF� ; % ; ; ; ; �����������

� %XLVW�(OHFWULF� ; % ; ; ; ; �����������

� 0RVV�7HOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV� ; % ; ; ; ; �����������

� $FRUQ�6RXQG� ; % ; ; ; ; �����������

�

�

�

��



Page 1 of 1 

 
BID REVIEW REPORT   

GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

DISTRICT AV UPGRADES 

ISSUED: FEBRUARY 4, 2022  

OPENED: FEBRUARY 25, 2022 

 

REVIEW DATE March 2, 2022   

SELECTED 
BIDDERS Moss Telecommunications  

CONTRACT $207,487.11 

DESIGNER 
APPROVAL Carl VanderZee 

OWNER 
APPROVAL Mark Deschaine 

 

IN REVIEW OF BID(S), THE FOLLOWING DUE DILIGENCE WAS PERFORMED: 

A Reviewed all bids received for consistency with specified configuration, terms and 
requirements. Reviewed exceptions taken by individual bidders. 

B Created comparison summary to review and normalize competitive bids. 

C Reviewed bid details with Grand Ledge’s AV Designer, Tim Hamilton. 

D Presented AV Designer’s questions to low bidder for clarification of their bid. 

E Received and reviewed low bidder response to AV Designer questions and forwarded 
them to designer. 

F Received recommendation from AV Designer that low bid appears to be complete 
and meets the requirements and specifications of the bid documents.  

G Communications by Design team review takes no exception to the recommendation 
by AV Designer to award contract to low bidder. 

  

  

  

  

 
 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION Board Motion 

 To approve a contract for AV Upgrades with Moss Telecommunications of Grand 
Rapids, Michigan in the amount of $207,487.11. 

 

 



D.  Approval of Timber Sale

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
Standing Timber Contract with Bourdo Logging for the sale of 42 Walnut Trees in the amount of 
$32,400, as presented.  

NEW BUSINESS D

23



,17(52)),&(�0(025$1'80

72� 'U��0DUFXV�'DYHQSRUW��6XSHULQWHQGHQW

)520� 'U��6WHYH�*DEULHO��$VVLVWDQW�6XSHULQWHQGHQW

68%-(&7� 6DOH�RI�7UHHV

'$7(� 0DUFK���������

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ
,�UHFRPPHQG�WKH�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�DSSURYH�WKH�VDOH�KDUYHVWLQJ�RI����EODFN�ZDOQXW�WUHHV�E\�-RKQ�-DUYLV
�%XUGR�/RJJLQJ��

/RFDWLRQ�$��+LJK�6FKRRO�ODQG�EHKLQG�*RUPDQ�)LHOG�
���WUHHV��ORJJHUV�FKRLFH�ZDOQXW�WUHHV�����������

/RFDWLRQ�%��6W�-RH�+LJKZD\��%LW]HU�SURSHUW\�
���ORJJHUV�FKRLFH�ZDOQXW�WUHHV�����������

&RQWUDFW�DPRXQW�WRWDO�����������WR�EH�SDLG�LQ�IXOO�SULRU�WR�KDUYHVWLQJ�RI�WUHHV�
/RJJHU�WR�SUHVHQW�SURRI�RI�LQVXUDQFH�DW�FRQWUDFW�VLJQLQJ�

'HWDLOV

6LWH�$��KLJK�6FKRRO�
7UHH�WRSV�WR�EH�ODLG�GRZQ�LQ�D�PDQQHU�WKDW�SURPRWHV�GHFRPSRVLWLRQ�DQG�HQKDQFHV�WKH�VLWH
V�DSSHDUDQFH
SRVW�KDUYHVW�

6LWH�%��6W�-RH�+LJKZD\�
VLWH�DFFHVVLEOH�RII�1L[RQ�URDG�HDVHPHQW��7RSV�ODLG�GRZQ�LQ�D�PDQQHU�WKDW�SURPRWHV�GHFRPSRVLWLRQ�

�%X\HU��-RKQ�-DUYLV�WR�PDLQWDLQ�RSHQ�GLDORJ�WKURXJKRXW�WKH�SURFHVV�DV�ZHOO�DV�SRVW�KDUYHVW�VLWH�LQVSHFWLRQV
ZLWK�-RKQ�3LSHU�WR�HQVXUH��VHOOHU��*UDQG�/HGJH�VFKRROV�IXOO�VDWLVIDFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�SURMHFW�

%DFNJURXQG
*/36�KDV�HQWHUHG�LQWR�VXFK�DJUHHPHQWV�LQ�WKH�SDVW��0RVW�UHFHQWO\�LQ�������WKH�ERDUG�DSSURYHG�WKH�VDOH�RI
WUHHV�RQ�WKH�%LW]HU�SURSHUW\�









E.  Approval of the Payment of Capital Funds Invoices

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
payment of Capital Funds Invoices in the amount of $120,001.07, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS E

28

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-_N0AU2I66dPw4IcWr-SFF0EQyuuLiFj?usp=sharing


F.  Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices in the amount of $67,501, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS F

29

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uehUx7mCtMc2xXQygj765_UMIJlnTiCE?usp=sharing


G.  Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 1 Bond Invoices

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
Payment of Proposal 1, Series 1 Bond Invoices in the amount of $345,968.29, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS G

30

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ACQbi-WTeVooaWnrqY4OWC_-9q-jTN9Y?usp=sharing


H.  Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices in the amount of $4,822.56, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS H

31

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17btv-pgAYI2jMBm5BC3GFFrI21iNcIFi?usp=sharing


I.  Approval of the Payment of Proposal 2, Series 1 Bond Invoices

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
payment of Proposal 2, Series 1 Bond Invoices in the amount of $552,678.84, as presented. 

NEW BUSINESS I

32

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18Gwyd0pM6V54EBYh-Rx9Jx8DbwzQv8km?usp=sharing


J.  Approval of the Payment of Proposal 2, Series 2 Bond Invoices

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the 
payment of Proposal 2, Series 2 Bond Invoices in the amount of $528,471.34, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS J

33

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lnsHm0Yzl7PlWpdoOU3akProYBF6QTDN?usp=sharing


COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD

34



• Board Bond Advisory - Monday, April 11, 2022, 5:00 p.m., Sawdon Room 107

• Work Session - Monday, April 11, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Board Room*

*NOTE:  Moving forward, all meetings of the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education will be 
conducted in the Board Room.

FUTURE TOPICS

35



Attorney/Client Privilege - Per Section 8(e) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976.

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education move into Closed 
Session for the purpose of receiving confidential Attorney / Client Communication, as Per Section 8(e) 
of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976.

ROLL CALL VOTE

CLOSED SESSION

36



   Time:  _________________________

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

37



   Time:  _________________________

ADJOURNMENT

38


